Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Good morning,

Of note today:

Liaison <Liaison@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

July 31, 2020 8:02 AM

Liaison; Mullan-Boudreau, Caitlin (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC); Taipalus,
Madison (SPAC/PSPC); Laporte, Anthony (SPAC/PSPC); Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC);
Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC); McKenna2, Neil (SPAC/PSPC); fitz-morris, James
(SPAC/PSPQ); Lord, David (Ext.)

Abigail Lydia Hambly; Emilie Archambault; Erin Kippen; Anne Le Bourdais; Erin
Macpherson; Scott Verret; Jennine Wright; Julie Hahn; Media; Mélanie Talbot (R);
Nathalie Bétoté Akwa; Nicholas Dorion; Nicolas Boucher; RCN Groupe Des
Approbations - NCR Approvals Unit; Sara Lacasse; Services Media; Yannick Beauvalet;
Nicholas Dorion; Marc MacKinnon; Ashley Gleason; Fabrice Ouellet; Jean-Francois
Létourneau; Maureen Keenan; Jerome Asselin; Bryan Blom; Me'Shel Gulliver Bélanger;
Mario Morneau; Annie Scalis; Jenny Bascur

Outstanding with MO - July 31

For MO approval: Quote in DND News Release - ACSV; FOR MO APPROVAL: Minister's
Quote for DND CT scanner contract News Release; FOR MO APPROVAL: Ministerial
quotes for AOPS 1 and AOPS 6; FOR MO APPROVAL: July 30 COVID-19 Web table
update; FOR MO APPROVAL: Transparency Tables communications messages ; Fwd:
Transparency - Revised for approval; For MO information: Communications messages -
PHAC National Warehousing and Logistics; For MO approval: July 22 Public Service Pay
Dashboard; TR: For MO consideration: - Summer opportunities ; Approved July 31.pdf

e *¥**We would need your approval of the Transparency table by 9 am today if we want to publish today — given
the 7 to 8 hours required to code.

e *¥**Ag per our discussion yesterday, we will not publish the COVID table this week. We will advise PCO this

morning.

e As per your confirmation yesterday, we will issue the FFCP NR at noon today. It has been approved by PCO.
Bidders have been advised.

ITEMS WITH MO - FOR APPROVAL

Wed 2020-07-29 9:13
PM

FOR MO APPROVAL: July 30 COVID-19 Web
[table update

We will not publish this
week.

PCO approval
Sent to MO Subject Bring forward (BF) / Notes 4
eu. 2020-07-30 10:34 For MO approval: July 22 Public Service Pay August 5 Needs to go to PCO by
Dashboard August 6
With PCO. We will

advise them to stand
down.

jeu. 2020-07-30 18:32

Transparency - Revised for approval
Sent by James Stott to James Fitzmorris

ASAP

With PCO
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